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Dr. M. Jaswen, Gardith CF 4 AXN
Department of Haematology,

School of Medicine;

University College London,

98 Chenies Mews,

London,

WC1E GHX 41 2337 . 29th January 1986
Dear Dr. Jaswan,

Miss Maria Gavriel

I received the liver biopsy in good condition. The result is 35 ‘;g iron per mg
protein. Our normal range is up to 6 with a median value of 1 (Gastroenterology
79, 877-883, 1980).

It was necessary to homogenize the liver biopsy along with the liquid in the
container. I think it is preferable to send the biopsy without 1iquid but
frozen using the smallest possible tube. This avoids any problems of
contamination from the solution.

I have assumed that this patient does not have infective hepatitis and is not
positive for HTLV3. Would you please make sure that this is the case in
future?

With best wishes,

Yours sincerely,

GRO-C

o MaPk Worwood
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